


FILE # 1-1959
INTERVIEWS

PERSON INTERVIEWED :^BROOMI Marcus Dr. DATE/TIME 9-11-68 6 PM

SEX M RACE Neg HAIR Brn EYES Brn HT 5-9 WT 17^ . DOB 5-6-21

RESIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE 758-4161

BUSINESS ADDRESS 6030 Wilshire Blvd. #301 PHONE 938-9966

INFORMATION- (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & ’HOW)

Dr. Me Broom was interviewed at his office & made the following statement: 
I arrived at the hotel approx. 10:20 PM. I entered the kitchen'about 
10:40 & as I walked through I noticed the susp. standing by a steam table. 
He was wearing a light pullover shirt & dark pants. He was standing 
nearest the third table by the door to the press room. He looked out of 

. place as he did not seem dressed for the occasion nor was he dressed like 
the kitchen help. At the time of the Senator’s speech, I stood at the 
right side of the stage. At the conclusion of the speech the Senator 
left to his right. I waited a few moments then I started for the door 
leading into the Anteroom at the right side of the stage. Just as I 
stepped through this door I heard shots & I saw the susp. with the gun 
in his left hand. I saw Roosevelt Grier in the kitchen (near the ice 
machine) as he lunged forward. I then saw Mrs. Evans turn & take a step 
back toward me, she was bleeding about the head. I left the Anteroom, 
crossed the ballroom where I stopped to listen to a newsman who was saying 
that Senator Kennedy had been shot. I then went to the entrance of the 
Embassy room where I located Dr. Ross Miller & Dr.. Parrott & then went 
into the press room & proceeded into the pantry. As I entered the pantry 
with Dr. Miller, Jesse Unruh passed me with the police & the susp. I 
heard Mr. Unruh say "Do you know what you've done?" The susp. replied, 
"I did it for my country. I can explain everything." I then went into 
the kitchen & saw Schrade on the floor. He had his head on a hat. The 
man that had been shot in the stomach was lying on the floor. Mrs. Evans 
was lying against the wall near the Anteroom door, the north side of the 
pantry. I think that Senator Kennedy had been taken out as I did not 
see him on the floor. I helped carry Mr. Weisel out to the ambulance 
then I came back & helped carry Mr. Schrade out.

Investigators at this time showed Dr. McBroom a picture & he exclaimed 
"That's a picture of me." He then asked when the picture was taken & 
he was told approx. 5 seconds after the first shot was fired. The 
witness is depicted in the picture standing on a platform outside the 
Anteroom. He was then shown other pictures which contradicted his state­
ments. In one of his original interviews the Dr. had stated that he obs. 
Roosevelt Grier walking & joking with the Senator before the shooting. 
He retracted this statement stating that he obs. this prior to the Sen. 

»^' speech. He had also indicated that he saw a susp. run from the ballroom
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MC BROOm - Continued^

after the shots had been fired. He retracted this statement stating that 
he had seen a male who appeared to be acting unnatural but that he had no 
reason to believe that this person was involved.’ He positioned the people 
in the kitchen that were injured in a manner that is contrary to fact.
Two victims he claims to have seen...on the floor could’not have been located 
in these positions (Weisel & Evans). When informed that’ the statements 
were not '. .consistent & when used in court wGuld certainly embarrass him, 
he stated, "The one most positive aspect I can testify to is the state­
ments by Unruh & Sirhan. I'm also’ positive that I saw Sirhan by the steam 
table approx. 10:40. PM."

Investigators’feel that this witness would be unreliable as he has given 
statements that he alleged were fact & could easily be disproven.



^FILE if 1-1959___________

INTERVIEWS

PERSON INTERVIEWED: Dr. Marcus S. W. McBROOM DATE/TIME 7-5-68 11:20 AM-

SEX & RACE N HAIR Brn EYES Brn HT 5-9^ WT 176 DOB 5-6-21 -

RESIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE 758-4161

BUSINESS ADDRESS 6030 Wilshire Blvd. #301 PHONE 938-9966

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT, WHEN-, WHERE, WHY & HOW)

At the time and date of this LAPD interview, witness had-not been 
interviewed by the FBI. He hc^ been interviewed by the following: rrn 
June 5, 1968 - ABC, CBS on a direct line to New York Network.
TV Stations 2, 5, and 7. Radio Station WINS, New York. Newsweek­
reporter unknown. Newspaper- a reporter from India. World Press- 
Mr'. Berger. Interview.and photograph.

On June 4, 1968, 10:30 PM, witness arrived at the Ambassador Hotel 
as an official of the Kennedy Campaign. Alone, he entered through 
the kitchen area as two guards prevented entry through the regular 
doors leading to the Embassy Ballroom. In passing through the 
kitchen, he noticed a person he believes may have been Sirhan B. 
Sirhan, sitting on a kitchen table. This person was wearing a 
dark pullover and dungree pants whereas the other employees were 
wearing white uniforms or white jackets and black pants.

Senator Kennedy made his speech and immediately left the podium 
going to his right with a crowd of people following close behind. 
The procession headed towards the kitchen. Witness states he was 
ahead of Rosie Grier and behind Mrs. Evans who preceded him through 
the swing doors at arms length. Inside the doors, the group came 
to a complete halt. He heard the popping sound of what he first 
believed to be balloons bursting. Looking directly ahead, he saw 
Senator Kennedy place his right hand to his head. He could see a 
person with a gun in his left hand but could not see the face of 
this individual. Others were surging towards this person and 
witness counted six shots.. He got the distinct impression that a 
slug narrowly missed him. In front of him, Mrs. Evans spun around 
and he saw blood on her forehead. Someone up front yelled "he 
has been shot." A lady in a black dress was crying and calling for 
someone to go and get a doctor. Witness exited through the swinging 
doors and entered the ballroom and saw a F/C, brunnet, 20-26, medium 
build and wearing a white dress with silver dollar size polka dots, 
either black or dark blue in color. This young lady showed ‘no signs 
of shock or disbelief in comparison to other persons' in the room and 
she seemed intent only on one thing—to get out of the ballroom.
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McBROOM - Continued

Dr. McBROOM located two doctors, Dr. Fred’Parrott, 170'4 W. Manchester 
750-0590, .and Dr. Ross Miller, 537 W. Compton 639-5515. Back at the 
doors to the kitchen they were stopped by a. guard in uniform; however, 
they were allowed to enter when it was explained they were doctors. 
Witness improvised a stretcher from a table and with the assistance 
of his two doctor friends and a kitchen helper, carried Mr. Schrade 
downstairs and requested an officer to summon an ambulance. At this 
time, Senator Kennedy had already been transported from the scene 
to Central Receiving.

.Returning to the kitchen, witness observed Mr. Unruh speaking to 
Sirhan (ID'd from mug shots) saying "Man, don’t you realize what 
you have done?" He heard Sirhan reply, "I did it, I did. it, I did 
it for’my country. I. can explain everything." Sirhan, handcuffed 
was.then taken away in custody of two uniformed police officers.
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Percents) Interviewed r MC DONALD, Hugh Date 6-21-58 

 ,Time- 12:05 pm 

Naw Senate Bldg. , Wash. DC
Business Address & Phone  ,

Residence Address & Phone 2601 Robert E< ^ee P1^ Wash. DC i

Info tion (To be complete""the report should include:who,what,When/Where/Why, 
& How)

Assistant Press Secretary to Robert Kennedy - interviewed at Senator Robert 
Kennedy*s Office in Washington DC

SEE - ATTACHED STATEMENT



1

mcMraj assistAin swi®tm
„.„B«, 2601 ROBERT & LEBPLACE, WASHIKOTOH 

ACd TEDEPHOME 765*3268, BUSINESS ADDRESS, HEW SBKATK 
BUILDIBG, SEHATOR KENNEDY’S OFFICE,
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Prior to the shooting and during the Senator’s speech, I 

was in the vicinity of the colonial Roca (Press Book), 

When 3 first learned of the shooting, X entered the kitehen 

area through a double door leading frest the sain corridor 

to the entrance to the Embassy Ballroom, As X entered X 

observed a large croud of people halfway down the room, 

X Junked up on a metal serving table, X could see what 

was later identified as the suspect’s head. He was being 

held An custody by several people. X then Jumped down off 

the table and went to the Senator’s assistance, 1 was the 

first one to his aide, X took off ay coat and put it next 

to his head. About this time Bill Barry and Fred JXitton 

arrived. There was really nothing we could do for the 

Senator until the ambulance arrived* Mr. MacDonald was 

shown a map of the kitchen area and he placed himself Just 

prior to the shooting, at the double doors at the far east 

of the kitchen area, These doors lead from a corridor from 

the main entrance hallway into the Kebassy Ballroom. They 

are Just south of the doors leading into the Colonial Room,

form 618 ffcM)



OPTIONAL FORM NO W ^ 50,9.101
MAY 1962 COITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) date: 10/4/68

FROM : SA ROGER J. LA JEUNESSE, JR.

' RE: RODERICK MACMY
subject: KENSALT ____---- —---- Z—

On 10/1/68, Sergeant MC DEVITT, Los Angele/ 
Police Department, SUS Unit, made available a copy or a 
tape recorded interview with one RODERICK MACKAY. / ,

The interview was conducted by Los Angeles Police 
Department personnel on 9/5/68 at 2527 Third Street, 
Santa Monica, California. A copy is attached hereto.*

RJL/yfi
SEARCHED—.___ .INDEXED
SERIALIZED .^S^uo _

OCT 7 1968
FBI — LOS ANGELES



TAPE #29576

RODERICK MacKAY

September 5, 1968, 8:00 a.m.
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TAPE Oco]m^^N’i§^&^^

2527 3rd STREET, SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 
QUESTIONED BY: LT. M. S* PENA #3226, S.U.S. UNIT

OFFICER C. B. THOMPSON #11806, S.U.S. UNIT
TRANSCRIBED BY: STELLA C. ROTH, INTERNAL AFFAIRS DIVISION 
ASSISTED BY: OFFICER R. J. POTEETE, S.U.S. UNIT

♦* UNINTELLIGIBLE

• • • ^ ♦

LT. PENA: I’w Lt. Pena. I’a supervisor on the 

Kennedy investigation, and-- . . /

MR. MacKAY: I’ve only had an hour’s sleep.

LT.PENA: , Oh, I’® very sorry. Inasmuch as you have 

indicated to Sgt. Thompson, you would probably be leaving 

town, we took the liberty of coming in early this morning 

to try and reach you. I’ll preface the request I’m going 

to make by indicating something to you in terms of the 

importance of the investigation that we’re conducting. As 

you well know, this will be of great historical value and 

have tremendous impact on the nation. We’ve gone into 

great lengths in every phase of the investigation to do it 

as professionally and as thoroughly a# possible. The 

information that you have come up with is of great impor­

tance to us for purposes of completing our investigation 

in a particular phase. We want to get every thing as 

settled and as complete and factual for the record because 

our records are going to be a matter of congressional 

interest, a matter of national interest.

MR. MacKAY: ♦*

Form 618 (R-3^)



2

1

2

3

4

.5

6

7

3

10‘

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

.20

21

22

23

24

25

26

JI. PENA t And, wllj we would like you to gone down­

town with u# of your own free will, and we would like to 

take a very thorough statement from you in our facilities 

there* We’d like to go over the information and over how 

you arrived at jour information and what you feel about it, 

and it* a very urgent’to us and we’re asking you to—

M MacKAY: May I ask you a question before we get 

too involved? According to one of the paper’s editors— 

how elose by doing all this do X come to being Involved 

with the court Order restraining any conversation about it?

LT. PENA i This is an investigation# air*

MR. MacKAY: 1 Right# but this is the first thing they 

brought up to me that by taking a polygraph that I would 

subject myself to being restricted and doing any reporting*

LT. PENA i The—the actual situation and the order 

and interpretation as I see in it is if you are a—in any 

way a material witness to any phase of the case# or you are 

involved in the investigation of any phase of the case# 

it’s material. At this point you’re—you’re—

MR, MacKAY: ♦*

LT. PENA j A person has some information that you 

were going to discussj but if you were to become a material 

witness# say as an example one of the witnesses that was in 

the kit alien# the pantry# at the time of the shooting# he’s 

a very material witness to the case# and he is restricted 

by the court order from discussing this with the newsmen

f^418 ®-M>
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ox* nous media ox* anybody else as the law enforcement agency 

that’s investigating, as the district attorney who is 

going to prosecute the case, these people are involved. 

At this stage of the game dependent upon how your informa­

tion develops, 1 would say from what J see of it now it’s 

important to us investigationally, but there is no indica­

tion that X see that it's in any way material, 

MR. MacKAY: Pertinent.

M. PINA: Pertinent at this time, but it certainly— 

MR. MacKAY: That’s the way X feel about it# too.

All Tight, now, Z’m perfectly willing to—you sure as hell 

picked the wrong time. I’h perfectly willing to do all 

this—the only think is X have incoming to me my own notes 

that I took during that period of time. They're not here, 

X would like the opportunity to at least review them.

XT. PENA: We have those and we'll make them available 

to you at the building.

MR. MacKAY: Not my notes you haven't.

Q BY LT. PENA: Well, didn't you turn some—some 

papers into the Department?

A Well, that stuff that X made notes on, but my 

notes cover my activities during that, personal notes.

Q Oh.

A Over five thousand pages of them, and I'd like 

to because I’m operating on memory that goes way back, and 

I’d like to read my own notes that X took during that period

form 618 (R-3-4)
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of tine. See, everything that’s in them which I haven’t I 

actually done yet* 1

Q la thia what you are saying then is you— I 

A I’d like to refresh my own mind* '

Q Before you take the polygraph test?

A Bight* Probably so, I wasn’t thinking of the 

polygraph test, so I’d be sure that I had all the information 

that I can give you#

Q Well, let me have that material here*

A All you have is stuff that I make notes on* I 

should have all the dates and everything else involved in 

those notes*

Q What?

A I should have all the dates and everything else 

on those notes in my notes*

Q This material look familiar to you here?

A It’s an original* Now, see, what you have there 

is where X would transpose notes to keep track of an idea*

Q Maybe if you can clarify this for me here*

A Wat my glasses there?

Q X<^; yeah,

A X swear to God if it wasn’t for those I’d be 

blind as a bat* See, I was in the habit of taking, for 

instance, this draft counselor’s list and when I would run

1 into a name and address of an additional, I would write it 

down on this which would indicate to me that somebody was

Fwm618(R-3^)
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either aiding or abetting or helping out a draft counsel0*** 1 

On the left-hand aide of this would be actual information* 

And then on the right-hand side would be my follow-up stuff* 

What the hell is this? All right, now, here for instance, 

J tried to get a hold of a Bob Dugan at 5 Dudley Avenue in 

Venice—not in service. Now for some reason or other I

picked up this 696 East Howard, Pasadena, and **

Q When did you pick this up?

A Well, this is why I want my notes. 1 don’t know
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Q Well, you see you know that this Is written in 

red ink here, and the 696 East Howard in Pasadena is written 

in pencil. Certainly—

A It’s a lead, a follow-up, wouldn’t be at the 

same time.

Q It certainly would not been that this call here 

brought this up because you’d be writing in the same ink,

A Well, it would have to have something to do with 

the draft counselors in this area or it wouldn’t have been 

on there.

Q Well, this is the thing that is not consistent 

with us.

A So, I’ve undoubtedly took this and put it under 

Pasadena or over here with your draft counselors.

25
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Q But you see—

A *»

Form 618 (R-J-A)



• V 6

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 

.17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Q See, all your ink is red here, yet you have this 

written here, 696^ Howard Street, Pasadena, in blue ink 

here*

A The reason that this is in red here, see, this 

is what I was following out all the time. This was what 

was important to me. Because all this in red ink refers 

Just to one man, one man alone*

Q Who was that?

A Tietz* Ever hear of him?

Q Yes*

A See, that is the Only thing that I was chasing 

down and following for over a year was J. B* Tietz* Any­

thing else that I run into would be—would--I mean meant 

nothing to me*

Q Well, IM like to advise you, if I may, and this 

comment I make in the strictest — to you for purposes of 

clarifying why this phase, your information, is so impor­

tant for iw to clarify* We have gone Into Sirhan'Sirhan’s 

background from the day he was bom all the way from. 

Jordan* We*ve had the top investigative talent not only 

of our own agency but from other agencies working on this,, 

and we have completely researched his background every day 

in school, grade school, high school, junior high school, 

college* All—every associate, every neighborhood he lived 

in, and we have completely disproven that he ever belonged 

or took part in any subversive organization, DuBois Club,

form 618 (R-M)
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or anything else. ’There were people in those schools that 

did belong to these organizations and did participate. We 

have completely proven that he has never attended a DuBois 

meeting in his life. We have researched every party and 

person that we possibly could, and allegations have come 

up that he had—the news media came out that a vehicle was 

parked over by the DuBois Club meeting. We’ve proven 

exactly what that was—his brother plays the oud next door. 

We have researched all the employment records that went back 

to that night, and that particular hall only had one DuBois 

Club meeting in 196?, that was in January.

A <67?

Q In ’68, rather. In <68, and that was in January. 

And his brother was working there. It wasn’t Sirhan*s car 

at all. And this is misinformation that the news media has
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made a big deal out of, and there is no way in the world 

that we can see that we have missed in checking him out. 

Now as far as this draft counseling and all that, quite 

frankly we don’t believe this at all. And—

A Quite frankly, I don’t know. If I knew it 

would be written down somewhere because even on my notes I 

have never followed it out.

Q Well, are you telling—

A I don<t know. I Just picked up the address. I 

never picked it up from him. I never talked to him. I 

never said I did*

term 618 («-M)
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Q You’ve never talked to Sirhan Sirhan in your 

life? In other words, these notes that you have on these 

lists here—

A It’s Just information that I picked up as I went 

along* -

Q You don’t really—,

A It was a girl that gave me the address.,

■ Q , What do you recall about her? .

A To t|ie best of uy knowledge it has to be a girl 

because—this is why I wish to hell I had my notes. And 

I never heard theYiame Sirhan or it would be written down. 

Now as far as belonging to a DuBois—hell, I’ve gone to— 

not many of thesij but enough of ’em, and I sure as hell 

don’t belong to ’em. It’s no problem to get into a DuBois 

meeting.

Q Well, DuBois meeting are probably attended by 

many people, curiosity seekers, research writers, investi­

gators—

A Well, I was going to say the last meeting I was 

at these two FBI men and .1 think Sgt. Russell of L.A.P.D. 

was there and a couple of newspaper reporters* Curiosity 

was 90 percent of. the meeting. If it hadn’t have been for 

us, they wouldn’t have—

Q How do you happen to know Sgt. Russell?

A How do I happen to know him? I’ve known him 

for a few years.

form MS (R-3-4)
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ship?

A Well, now and then as I’d run into something 

that he could use, I would give it to Mm.

Q I see. Well, I think you can appreciate the 

seriousness of this.

A Well, J think you can only appreciate the 

seriousness for me, too. In fact, if you want you can talk 

to Sgt. Russell, and you might understand a little more. 

But you caught me when I’d like to get my own notes because 

I had them all turned down.

Q Where are they now?

A What? They’re on their way to me. I had them 

all back east.

Q One thing I’d like to ask a few questions, Mr* 

MacKay, you were Interviewed by the RBI on June the 7th.

A We had the same thing you have.

Q We have a copy of that interview here, and it’s 

interesting to us here that you made mention here, quoting, 

page 91$ here, the tMrd, fourth paragraph, "He said he 

could not recall the significance of the addresses on 

Howard Street except that it must have been furnished to 

him as an address for draft counseling. MacKay considered 

that the address, 696 k East Howard Btreet, Pasadena, 

California, appears with the name Jo Ann on a Peace Exchange 

Jalendar for May 1967*" I think we have that here. He

form 613 (R-3-4)
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said this is a pencil notation on the side of the cal«^af 

opposite a notice for a meeting on May 10, ’6? at the 

Workmens Circle Cult Center, at 1619 South Robertson Boule­

vard, West Los Angeles. The caption of this meeting was 

entitled Progressive Israel’s Interpretation of the Problems 

in the Middle East.

A What date?

Q May the 10th.

A **

Q And you said that you attended that meeting,

and you—your best recollection of the address must have 

been given to you by Jo Ann whom you don’t know her last 

name.

A No, there’s a lot of people—

Q Do you know where to reach her?

A No, I’ll sure as hell try to.

■ Q Do you have an address or know where she works 

or goes to school?

A I don’t even know her. I mean ** I’ve seen a

20 group down on the beach

21 Q

22 A

23 herself.

How do you know her name’s JoAnn?

This is what I called her—is what she called

24

25

25

Q How many times have you seen her?

A I would be guessing, but I would say at the most 

a half a dozen times.

form 618 (R-3-4)
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or

' Q. ' At what locations?. 7' r

.'VA, 7 At .different meetings 

j4^ ; ~‘!#etl^4'p£4:kl^

. • A . . Either the type you see listed on their calendar

Just groups.' down at. Venice. M

7 Q .; YouhaveindicatedtotheFBi here that he recalls

-Mjuptlng agalhX”^ being--present at: numerous .

meetings he.’attended and especially at^ wii,4 ftiBoU Club 

functions* 7777;■ ? . ' - ' J

4/ A . ; Now you have’to etart—watch yourself when you 

t#k about DuBois Club meetings because what j could Call

DawMlng^ °^l $ g^heHhg. . To me it was

4 meeting when 1 ®hw five/or six'of the© together anywhere. 

.^oaiiH ydur W4c@ #^ belng W^ered

. ■ Q ; . HeW y^ th©

: iddz^a of ; 696 East Howard,; bg«4ena,; on a slip of note ' 

'pdper^ and next to t# address ^. the name Jo© Handy. 

Again, he could-ndt recall thdeignifieanee pf this ; 

MdrOO Or any connection with the name Jee Handy at the 

addredsi : He said he did not^knpwanyone ..by the name Of - 

Joe Handy and could Ohly 9uh^^ that it might be a cede 

name to W used at. 696 Howard Street, for obtaining draft 

optnseling. ” Hov/^hat de.you knpw. about a j^ Hhndy?

- A Nothing ijht.WA®^ note# as they were 

given to #4 and woW them ^ never .followed them
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9 9 is
out* Ko* 1, Pasadena was too far for me—out of w back­

ground because of any information that I was looking for 

out of Pasadena I could get out of the friendship Mouse 

here in Santa Monica, and X was basically interested in 

just one thing, one thing only at that time* Why should 

a lawyer go around advocating breaking up the law?

Q you wan some lawyer advocating draft dodging?

A Kight.

Q And—

A And then—

Q When you speak of Pasadena, you’re not talking— 

you mean Pasadena in general?

A yeah.

Q you’re not referring to an address on Howard 

Street?

A No, I mean the city*

Q The City of Pasadena? Now, as far as you know 

you don*t know any Joe Handy?

A No*

Q you have no idea what his name is?

A A—just another name that came up like dozens

of others*

Q Why was he—

A Probably thrown away sheets of them*

Q Why would you assume then Joe Handy might be a 

code name for someone?

Form 618 (R-3^)
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A Because very seldom, if evex^ did you get the 

light name from anybody#

Q Wow# you told—correct me if I’m wrong—I believe 

you told Sgt. Thomson yesterday that you thought Joe Handy 

was a front name or code name for Sirhan sirhan,

A Wil, that’s about the only assumption 1 can 

make going from Joe .Handy to the address,

Q Well# what would—to be perfectly frank about 

it# what would stop anyone including myself# or you# from 

saying we’ve got a name over here on this page here that 

says Joe Smoe and try to tie it in with an address that is— 

obviously wasn’t made at,.thaf time you made these notes, 

She pencil writing is written in them sometime later# 

and anybody could take anything—

' A - Anything on those papers cw# hexone notation 

could be a year from the imt one.

Q Well# hew in the world could you in cny logic# 

investigative logic# #ke and try to connect such dis­

connected information that you can’t oven recall and then 

state—

A Well# let me put it this w* ^ 1 thought 1 

had something# 1 would have written it up and sold it# and 

1 didn’t think I had anything# and I made no mention—

Q 1 don’t think you had anything either,

A Wow# and this is what I said to you.

Q 3h fact# as & matter of fact# >♦ MacKay# I’ll

Tori# 618 Ui-34)
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be perfectly frank with you, you don’t have a thing here 

that to me that means anything to our case whatsoever*

A All right then*

Q You—you’ve got in pencil written here, 696 East

Howard.

A I believe your notes are accurate* This should 

reflect my thinking In the—but this was my opinion in the 

beginning*

Q Your interview with Sgt. Thomson yesterday was 

somewhat alarming to us in the effect you have in the FEI 

interview, you could not make any definite or any even 

possible connection between a Joe Bandy and our investi­

gation* You didn’t know who Joe Handy was, and then you 

Indicate to Sgt. Thompson yesterday or maybe you—he mis­

interpreted you that you think Joe Handy is Sirhan Sirhan*

A Well, it would be an assumption at the best on 

my part* I couldn’t say it for—

Q This would be a very, very gross assumption, 

Mr* MacKay, in the depths of the investigation that we’re 

going—this is a gross assumption.

A Well, as I said, and I believe I told Sgt, 

Thompson, I feel I have nothing in any way, and I do know 

one thing that I promised my wife I’d stay the hell out 

of the Tietz matter and all that bullshit and everything.

Q We—we have—we have spent just literally

thousands of the taxpayers’ money on this Investigation,

Form 618 (R-3-4)
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and we have the tep intelligent people working with us, 

and there*a absolutely no indication that Sirhan Sirhan has 

ever had anything to do with the DuBois Club or any communis­

tic organization or subversive organization, and you being 

a researcher or free-lance writer like we have other writers 

around that I won’t mention, it’s extremely important that 

we advise you that—

A Mot to bring it up,

Q Mot—I’m not admonishing ^ou not to bring it up.

I'm admonishing you to stick with facts that are proven 

facts. I'm not telling you not to write a book but—

A Believe me if I thought I had facts, they would 

have been out a long time ago.

Q All right, but don't come out with something 

that—that is—

A And a— ' *

Q —totally disconnected that has no—you can't 

even tell when you say these notes might be a year apart. 

You can’t even tell when you wrote 696 East Howard Street 

on here and—

A I believe they were told at the beginning that.

Q And how could somebody conjure that into a 

Sirhan Sirhan activity.

A Have I tried to?

Q Well—

Q BY OFFICER THOMPSON: Have you ever seen someone

fw«8(8-M>
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• • 16
you believed was Sirhan Sirhan?

A As I told you yesterday I definitely couldn’t 

swear to it* On general appearances I could say yes, but 

to sit down—

Q BY LT* PENA: On general appearances I can find 

12,000 Mexican kids in Bast Ids Angeles that look like him.

A Bine*

Q And there’s 40,000 Arabs in this area* We have 

found several very close look allkes in our investigation. 

There is one that looks like his twin brother, so how can 

you—if you saw some dark complected—you can go over to 

the Pasadena City College Campus and you’ll see 40 Arabs 

over there that look like Sirhan Sirhan.

A You can go to one of their club meetings at 

UCLA*

Q Now, how in tie world can you say, “Well, I think 

I might have seen him. “? Don’t you see if a—if in writing, 

Mr. MacKay, we don’t stick complete to facts, you could 

create a situation in this country where you give police 

agencies a lot of work Just tracking something down that 

was nothing to start with.

A No. 1, I didn’t make out that It was something 

to start with.

Q You admit that it is nothing) correct, sir?

A No. 2, if I thought it had been anything, I

would have gone for some of the money that’s being passed

Form 618 (R-W)
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around for factual information by Look, Life; and a few 

other#♦ I happen to have one of the beat agents in the 

country.

Q Agent for your writings?

A Right.

Q t In other words, what you’re saying in effect, 

sir, is this—

A I didn’t think it was anything that was worth— 

that was—that could be published to begin with.

Q You—if you thought you had one shred of fact

involved in your notes—

A I would have sold it.

Q You would have sold it, and that’s another way 

of saying that you knew you had nothing to start with?

A I said that at the beginning. Because I didn’t 

follow out the address. The address meant nothing to me. 

Never did. Because I never went to Pasadena checking it 

out. I have enough addresses right here to check out. If 

you don’t think so, go through that list sometime.

Q Well, I’m not really interested if it doesn’t 

pertain to our investigation to go through these other 

names here, but you pretty well satisfied me that we—our 

apprisal of this Is correct that it amounts to nothing. 

May I ask you this, are you still willing to take a poly­

graph test after you read your notes?

A Yes. I mean as far as what I know, I know,

fwWW)



18

i an| that*# it. But I can’t see where I know anything.

2 Q Well, may I ask you this*. Upon this—these

» particular entries, the penciled entry on this draft

* counselor’s list at the upper right side of the sheet where

s the address is, 696 East Howard Street, Pasadena, did you

6 make that after the assassination?

’ A No, I didn’t even have the stuff here on the

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

assassination, I had to go. I keep a hell of a lot here.

Q How did you get 696^ East Howard?

A About the same way I got 696.

Q You don’t know where you got these?

A No, just these notes out of my pocket that I 

jot down. You don’t go around with a pencil writing a 

hell of a lot down.

is Q Well, you don’t really know where you got this

ie address or who gave it to you or how it got there?

17 A Basically, no.

I® Q Couldn’t you have gotten it out of the newspaper

19 since that’s been published?

20 A Lieutenant, presumption is one thing, accusation

2i is another.

22

23

24

Q I’m not accusing anything, sir. I’m—this 

investigation Is tremendously important to us.

A I realize this, but I also realize that this has

25 passed me in many ways that you are not even aware of a

25 hell of a lot.

Form 618 (R-M)
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Q 1 don’t understand that*

A Well, uh, apparently peace and quiet.

Q Oh, you mean in your personal life?

A Right, and I’m not about to get any more involved 

than I was when I gaveyou that. If I were, I’d have been 

writing it until it came out of my ears.

Q Well, I could understand that.

A But as far as Sirhan goes, I have nothing to 

write in the beginning, so I never gave it a second thought.

Q Well, we’re satis—

A I’ve got millions of addresses on the—millions. 

I’ve picked up addresses by the trunk full in many ways 

that mean nothing to me. «*

Q I think you can place that address—

A Right, along with the rest of them.

Q —along with the rest of them. They mean 

nothing to you because they have no meaning in our investi­

gation. That address is known all over the world. It’s 

been on the news media throughout the whole world. And 

quite frankly, I would still like very much to invite you 

to come down and take a polygraph test when you read your 

notes.

A Well, fine, when I get back here, I’ll call you 

up because I’ll be running back and forth. I believe on 

my notes there I have your extension. I’ll be running back 

and forth after the election.

form 618 (R-3-4)
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Q Well, I’m on loan to the special unit working 

this investigation! and this is w extension there* I’m 

supervisor of case preparation, and jay regular assignment 

is on the front of the card.. Now we trust we didn’t upset 

you, but you can understand# If you’ve been talking to 

Bussell, Bussell’s assignment is delicate# You’ve certainly 

—if you’ve had some contact with him, you could certainly 

appreciate the importance of these things#

A I—I appreciate—and as I say, I might come up

with something once a year that’s worth talking to Bussell, 

if it’s once a year# So I evaluate it pretty well ♦*

Q You’re telling the truth, you don’t have anything 

there?

, A I have a lot more to go on than you have, and I 

also—

Q You mean you know that you don’t have anything 

a lot better than I know it?

A Bight#

Q I’d say that’s a pretty fair statement#

A If I’d thought I had something, I’m not adverse 

to a buck, I’d have written it# Believe me, I could have 

sold it#

Q Thank you for your time, sir#

A I can’t be more honest than that#

LT# PENA: That’s pretty honest# Thank you very 

much, sir#

form 618 (8-3-4)



RAMPART DETECTIVE .DIVISION I^ 3 7

INTERVIEW - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466 

RODERICK 'LYNN mX KAY .- 2527 3rd Street Santa Monica 392-1159 

Writer - Self Employed 2 pm.

Mac Kay is a writer and' researcher for subVersing type publications. 

He seems level headed and intelligent and does not appear to be a right 

winger.

Mac Kay states after hearing the Howard Street address broadcast as the 

location of residence of Sirhan Sirhan he recalled the address was 

in his files as footnotes on certain papers, attached are copies of 

tire papers from his files where in the address 688 and 696 E. Howard 

appear. Also seemingly connected is the name "Joe Handy.” Mac Kay, 

only had about thirty minutes peior to officers arrival to search 

his files for other evidence and stated he would search further and try 

to recall the exact circumstances regarding the entries. F.B.I. agents 

Bill Ryan and Bud Leason arrived as officers departed. Papers marked 

and hooked under Pr 68-521-466.

W. Eanong 6t>33 
,L. Goforth 5924



RAMPART .DETECTIVE DIVISION

INTERVIEWS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466

RODERICK MACSKAY - 2527 3rd Street, .Santa Monica — CrCA 

.Mac Kay was in^rviered earlier this date by R/O’s. At 6pm Mac Kay 

called and stated the F.B.I. had just departed and they hand Interrogated 

him fof 2 hours ?^'He stated he saw the picture or Sirhan on the front 

page of the Santa Monica Evening Outlook and it refreshed his memory to 

wit: He believes he had seen Sirhan at Peace and freedom Party

meetings prior to 'the Century Plaza incident. He knew him as ”Ben.” 

He stated he was never introduced but as you attend these meetings 

you get to know names of various people. He, MacKay, was known as 

’’Mac” or ’’Pop” in these meetings. Mac Kay suggested that the 

female undercover agent that worked on the Century Plaza injunctions 

probably would know of Sirhan

W. Zanone 6633
1. Gtoforth 5924
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Draft Counselors

Central Los Angeles

Charles Cronihger, 4167 S. Normandie, Los Angeles 90037 - 296-0733 
Del Huserik, English Dept., LACC - home phone CL 6-0197, •

War Resisters League, 1046 N. Sweetzer,. Los Angeles - OL 4-4491

East Los Angeles “ " . . ‘ ‘ '

Wm. J. Ber'okoff, 2907 Hollister Ave., Los Angeles 90032 - CA 1-4369
Tim Harding (Cal State) Los Angeles - CA 5~lo31, ext. 750 - • : 
Frank Lindenfeld (Cal State) Los Angeles - CA 5-1631 j ext. 750 
John Slevin, 5831 Clarendon, Los Angeles 90042 - PA 8-3839

4

West Los Angeles

Ross Altman, 521 S. Barrington, Los Angeles 90049 - GR 2-2486 ,
Bob Duggan, 5 Dudley Ave., Venice 90291 - 396-9214 ^*7 /-" ^p/^O 
Clifford Fried, 961 Granville, Apt. 5, Los Angeles (UCLA)^ZZsM65- 
Ben Koch, 1206 S. Gramercy Pl., Los Angeles 90010 - RE 1-3957 
Stanley Kohls, 1046 N. Sweetzer, Los Angeles 90069 (UCLA) OL 4-4491 

. Frank Lindenfeld,2801 Midvale, Los Angeles 90064 - GR 3-4933
Steve Lowe, 1440 S. Crescent Heights, Los Angeles 9003$ - WE 5-3140 
Ian Thiermann, 6o4 S. Topanga Blvd., Topanga 90290 - 455-1573

Southwest Los Angeles

Richard Zumwinkle, 3714 Lorado Way, Los Angeles 90043 - AX 2-8487

San Fernando Valley . ‘ ■.. - ; .

Vern Bullough, History Dept., SFVSC, Northridge - 349-1200
Richard Dehr, 119 Muerdago Dr., Topanga 90290 - 455-2125 '" .
Dialogue Book Shop (opposite Valley .College) ,5552 Fulton, = Van Nuys 

- 781-9453’
Fred Doty,^21^38 Eumetz, Woodland Hills (United Church nr r,hH«O 

’ ■- DI 6-UO^U . ■ » .
History Dept., SFVSC, Northridge - 349-1200

PaU1 §989 Laurel Canyon, Pacoima (United Church of
Christ) - 899-2317

Tom Lasswell, 12091 Hoyt, Lake View Terrace - 899-6076, 881-3994 
(VSC Campus minister) '

Rabbi JUchard^N. ^y^l3°° N. Sepulveda Blvd., Los Angeles 9004.9

Vince Nublln8) 18204 Nordoff, Northridge - 342-9501 (Methodist 
Campus minister)

Hugh J. Withams, 221 S. 6th St., Burbank - 845-7459



Highland Park

Del Huserik - CL 6-0197

Pasadena

AFSC, 984 N. Fair Oaks Ave., Pasadena - MU 1-7651
David Larry, 980 N. Fair Oaks Ave., Pasadena
Michael Hyde, 599 Mar Vista, Pasadena 91106 - 796-3825
Doug Layfield, 1625 El ^Sereno,^sadena ^10^^.797-1289 ^ ^^

Claremont ^^ "

Joseph Franklin Griggs,’ 1410 N. Indian Hill Blvd.., Claremont 91711 
' - (714) 626-4120 1 ,

John Israel, Claremont Men's College, Becket Cottage, Claremont - 
Home phone (714) 624-7440

J3ob Minnich, 1140 Alamosa, Claremont (Pomona College) 91711 -
NA 6-4089 . . ,

Durward S. Poyater, Claremont Men's College, Claremont - (714)
NA 6-8511,’ ext. 2775

Covina

James Drinkhall, 3902 N. Hartley St., Covina 91723 - ED 7-1627 

'



Riverside ' p.2

John H. Bennett, 3963 - 10th St., Riverside 92501 (U. of Cal., 
Riverside) - 684-5738 (714)

. Maria May, 718 Muir Court, Whittier 90601 (Whittier College) - 
no phone

• Janet R._.Overin, 801 - 4th St., Whittier - OX'8-6552
Ann Rush, 514 E. Hadley, Whittier 90601 (Whittier College) - 

0X 3-7637 , , . , . .

Orange . _ , .

• Paul Killinger, 5104''Valencia Dr.',"0rdnge - (714) 633-5596.

Long Beach Area

Jim Goodwin, 34 The Colonnade, Long Beach 90803 - 438-1071
Lew Unnewehr, 3227 Deluna Dr., Palos Verdes Estates 90274 -

... ; . 377-413? • " ' • , ‘

San Diego Area ■ ' . ' :

. Gladden Boaz, 4511 Jicarillo Ave., San Diego 92117 - (714) 273-

J. Stuart Inner#t, 5840 Camino de la Costa, M Jolla-92037 -
(714) 459-3174

Dave Neptune, residence: 3402 Trophy Dr., La Mesa.- (714). 469-4853;
Cal. Western (YMCA), 3902 Lomaland Dr., San Diego - (714) 
• ‘ 224-3211

Prof. Lowell Tozer, residence: 1074 Merritt Dr., El Cajon - (714) 
444-4562; San Diego State (714) 286-5000. ■ \

Vista ' ■ ...

* Bessie L. Steward, 426 E. Indian Rock Rd., Vista 92083 - (714) 
724-3678



Legal Assistance

The Southern California American Civil Liberties Union is offering " 
local aid to COs-. Call 626-5156 (213).' See a counselor first. Do not 
assume you need legal aid until you talk wlthTa counselor.

J. B. Tietz, an attorney in private practice', la one .of the country’s 
legal Selective Service specialists. He can be reached at 625-1693 
(257 S. Spring St., Los Angeles).

Hugh Manes, attorney, Hollywood & Vine - 931-0986

Annette Hartsfield, Neighborhood Legal Service, 311 W. 6th St., Los 
Angeles - 896-5211 ■ •

FepFoduced as" a”puolic se‘rvice“by'”Women“StTlke’ for Feace,~P.U. Box- — 
19737/ Los Angeles, California 90019 - 937-0236 (^ pxus postage)
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/May 5-Friday«Trndo Unionists for Kace Meeting* Report on S.F. .March , 

etcT Peace f-Ha "Thao of the Locust % Bank of Finance, .
/^/T# Community Mall, 5651 S. Western Ave, (27th St.) 8FM

May 6-Sat. Student Coixferer.ee for High School and College student 
participants in the Spring Mobilization? Cai-State 
Eastern off ramn^San Bernardino Freeway-Music Bldg.
10 A.M. Call Ho. 7-3882 •

, CONFERENCE FOR MEN OF DRAFT AG3( 9:30 registration ■
j ^ .^ ^50. Spons. AFSC—FOR—SDS. Mt. Hollywood Cong. Church

( 4607 Prospect .Ave, J.B. Tietz-Hank Maiden, Greg Calvert,
‘ Carl Davidson. Questions—Workshops, Urgent for all

people working on the DRAFT!!UI

May 8th Mon. "LEGAL ALTERNATIVES TO THE DRAFT" pacific Palisades 
y7^53>^HigJi School. Spons. Committee of Concern on Vietnam.

CLERGY CONSULTATION ON THE DRAFT. Hank Maiden, Field 
y/^ /^^^Sec'y. for the CCCO. 9:30-4:00 PK-^First Baptist Church 

L.A, 760 S, Westmoreland Ave. L. A. ^1. . Reg. AFSC. .

May 9 Tues. ACLU Brentwood Chapter. Village Lutheran Church, 343 S. 
Church Land, L.A. (1 blk, V?. of Freeway 4' S. of Sunset) 
"DO TEENAGERS HAVE "RIGHTS?" with Al Mitchell of the 
Fifth Estate. 8:00 PM. --

WSP WEEKLY COUNCIL MEETING*«NEW OFFICE 5899 W. Pico 
Blvd, (one blk W. Fairfax) 10.411. Alternate Tues. 8 IM 

"LEGAL ALTERNATIVES TO THE DRAFT" Lowell High School 
16200 Amber Valley- Rd. Whittier. .8PM. Call Ox. 60213 
Spons. Whittier WSP

i



Hay 10-Wsd. fHoBW3Sl'^ 
835 W. 35th St

TEE DRAFT. University Rei. Conference 
L.A. 7:30 M

11^4

1 <*■

FCL Weekly Silent Vigil. Garfield & jColojcadd^^ade^^^ -

FSJ Weekly Silent Vigil. Federal Bldg. 300 N« Ids Angelos 
12-1:00 PM , ‘. ., . .— .-. ,

WLA—Eve. Chapter Mtg. "A Progressive Israeli’s Inter­
pretation of Problens in the Middle East”. Avri Fischer 
of Kibbutz NEAR Masryk, Israel. Wor/oaen’s Circle Cult. 
Center. 1619 S. Robertson Blvd. Coffee 8 pm Prog. 8753

WLA Day Chapter—the Highland-732 N. Highland Ave: L.A.
11 AM-Dolly Leitaan "L. A. Board of Education: Budget .
Cuts and Inpact on dur City". 1:15 Dr. Herbert Alex- J
JMldnr^ of LA City College "DileuBa oT1967~War or Peace? / 
Left or Right, East or West—Poor'or Rich?” . ,

Kay 11-Thurs.West LA WS? Meeting-2810 Castle Heights 8PM ^/ /'^^^

PEACE ACTION COUNCIL MEETING. SEVERENCE RM. 2936 W. 
8th St. L.A. 8:00 Pa

May 12-Fri. VIETNAM DEBATES Baldwin Hills Elementary School; 5421 
Rodeo Rd. L.A. Spons.Demo. Clubs, Baldwin Hills, Culver 
City, Crenshaw* Neighbors & Committee of Concern. , 

a
WILT? Pasadena Chap. Annual Meeting

ACLU CONFERENCE, May 12-14. HOTEL DEL CORONADO. 
"COPING WITH CURRENT CRISIS IN CIVIL LIBERTIES."

THE CONSCIENTIOUS OBJECTOR & THE DRAFT, with Hank _ 
Ifeidajh 1^ Palma Recreation Center, 1040 N. Harbor 
Blvd. Anaheim, 8 BI. Spons. AFSC & Unitarian Church.

Z ^^ ”A -LA™'S VIE’/.' 0? THE WAR IN NORTH VIETNAM. Hugh
'''J ' Manes, Atty, recently returned from 3 week's in N. Viet-

nan, whose testimony will be heard by the Int. War 
Crimes Tribunal. ’Ques. &‘Ans. .period. Encino Women’s 
Club, 4924 Paso Robles, Encino.(Ibl. W.-Balboa) 8PM. 
Don. yl Students $.50 Refreshments,

suvuiJ "uuc?n</uiv| hvj <s|'|oKiyri ^i'^W'ue'+U}, ^.miuvv? p^JHil +u5m:t —^M
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Third Annual Inter-racial Mother’s Day Luncheon- Spans» 
by State Assoc, of Colored Women's Clubs & Stoa Lazarus 
Jewish Woon’s Clubs* Honoring K’^OTUAl® ‘ 
Roger Young Aud. 936 W. Washington. 12 noon,®Don, §3*00 
For Res, Call We. 36222 or We. 15206For Ras Call Vie. 36222

MOTHER’S DAY LEAFLET!NG 
MOTHERS AND CHILDREN OF 
Call 653-4491 Eves.

"SAVE THE LIVES OF THE 
VIETNAM". War Resister’s League

LOS ANGELES SCBELL COMM- DINNER, Honoring Morton 
Sobell on his 5C'th Birthday & his Mother on Mother’s 
Day. 2 PM 118 N, Larchmont Blvd.. Speaker, W^-^ 
Co-Author of "Invitation to an Inquest” wiM discuss 
the case. Contribution '^3,00 Entertainment.

OPEN HEARINGS A1
OF HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

SOARD OF EDUCATION ON "THE RIGHT

^4*

I

-iny Iodines

TARY ON THE DRAFT 
Com, of Clergy “E‘

0 HEAR OTHER THAN THE MIU* 
:ors Cron; AFSC, WSP, and the

.rd Laymen Concerned. 450 N. Grand Ave 
s while.*

J., B, Tietz, 126Q

WHITTIER 
Francis,

VS? MONTHLY

”, Westside Chapter ACLU 
St*. Santa Monica 8 PH 
E An A*a ^u^v, 
CTG--Thlrd Tues. 1740 B

’Wittier
Blvd, 9

WSP Rum y 16-17. 10428 2. Whittier 
; Rummage needed. Ox. 60213

May 17-Wed WLA Valley Chapter Mtg MARTIN KALL, on "Whither 
Germany?” Valley Colonial, Whitsett & Riverside Dr 
North Hollywood, 10 A.H,

WLA—West LA Chapter Mtg. on CARI TOL -PUNISHMENT, 
10 AM* Call for info, 879-0689.

May 18-Thurs.W?L FULL SESSION WITH MARV DAVIDOFF,J^est Coast Rsp. 
M ' paVA * ‘ “DassiVi Sn’& Non-Violent Revolution “♦,

F Valley’ EVE. Chap. "Mental Health” 3641 Wood cliff
Rd. Sherman Oaks, For info., call 789-2634

t

t



May 20-Sat,. Fellowship for Social Justice 'oresents FJRAIIiL-GHEEl^
’ PLAY "BURN, BABY, EUAN'S", Cham'Ing Hzll, 2936 VL 8th .

.St. 7:30 Ri. Coffee 1 .Discussion . Don.. ^2. Students $1

W OWKQUSE^NEW Q^?ICEs 5899 W, PICO BLVD.. ,(lblk.
W. of Fairfax) '3-10 fib . ’ 4 ’

WILPF Luncheon at Mt. Hollywood Congregational Church 
4607 Prospect. L.A. Gladys Walser on the United Nat-ions 
Mtg, 10:30 , lunch 12:30 Hi Donation §l-Pu5TTc “InvitecC

WLA Council Honoring ilARL DIR.. SOUTHERN CONF*
EREN OF EDUCATIONAL FUND* 'speaking on "Ar Whi te • .South** 
ernor Lochs? at Black -Bower"-. 2.269 Canyon-Dri Doh. ■ 
For info, call 656-4455 or.789-6459

May 21-Sun. . PEACE FESTIVAL, Lindy Opera House. 5214 Wilshire Blvd. 
8:00 PM ConGei’t~~j^.vl.J&^^ Ge.OLie_S-dtgi:.(. Foil-. 
Rock Group. S/Liul^euElpFiiijt and SalXi_Janes? Don. ^2,CO 
400 paintings from ths Angry Artists Protest to^eAixlEU.. 
bo sold, ?i §20.00 e<voh . Cwa.-.^£^.y::n^

■ ,yJfo.cGci", to. VnlTeTW Peace Center & Peace. Action Councils.

RP0RAR DATES CUTSIDE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

1-3 fl"'lv NATIONAL STUDENT AETL-UAR CONFERENCE IN CHICAGO, to 
. evaluate the April 1g Mob? libation A to plan angrier 

projects, Ctufent Hohllintion Coram, 3101 W. Warren. 
Chicago, 111, 60612..312-638-2724,

Kay 19-20. NATIONAL MOBILIZATION CCrEUEXCE IN WISH. D.C.. to plan 
unified action in the a a it •••wav movement. Call Ho 7-3382,

LETTERS: If you wish to write let hr’s of commendation to Dr. ILL.
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WALTER W. KOENIG SOE
. MARIE K. KOENIG 
* 3 201 E, BARHXTE ST. 
I PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91107 Kt ASI INCIUDB

“ 2IFCODE

Indkole in th# spot# obovt any cofreciios in yow mm or addrett. II o change of oddre** it to be 
mod* on Bonk record*, please give separate direct notification to yovr branch. Bring this re-order Io yowr 
branch, or moil to Iwl Office Box 54114, Terminal Annex, lot Angeles, Colifornto $0054.

SEVENTH A GRAND OFFICE

Security First National bank '
•01 Wt#T JTM ITfclCT. LO« ANGtLlS. CAM TO ANIA

RE-ORDER FOR YOUR FREE 
PERSONALIZED CHECKS 
Allow approximately 2 wks. for delivery

^ Mi1 •

11.11'?.

» nV

f

b







* ‘ draft counselors
CENTRAL LOS ANGELES

^6^ ^4^ Del Huserik, English Oept

War Resisters League, 1046 N* Sweetzer, Los Angeles

\ SO*

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY

^ V^-^J^VI11 lam Doyle, History Dept

Richard Zumwinkie, 3714 Lorado V/ay, Los'Angeles, 90043 * AX2-8487

WEST-LOS ANGELES

St

Ross Altman, 521 S. Barrington, Los Angelos, 90049 
n, 5 Dudley avo., Venice $0291 - 336-9214

(Charles Croninger, 4167 S, Normandie, Los Angeles, $0037 
“- ;M UACC - home phone CL6-OI97

296-0733

EAST_____________
' Wm J/ Berokoff, 2907 Hollister Ave., Los Angeles 90032 - CA1-4369 

X*,w Harding (Cat State) Los Angeles - CA5-I63I. ext, 750 ;
Z a/Shrank LIndenfeld (Cal State) Los Angeles. CAS-1631, ext, 750 

. John Slcvin, 5831 Clarendon, Los Angeles $0042 • PA8-3839

Ben Koch, 1206 S
ev«kohls.l046 N, Sweetzer, Los Angeles 90069 (UCLA1 ) 0L4-4491 
" indenfeld, 2801 Midvale, Los Angeles 90064 -'CR3-4933 C^' 

eve Lowe, 1440 S. Crescent Heights, Los Angeles $0035 ' WE5-314O 
/Clan Thlermann, 604 S. Topanga Blvd., Topanga 902$0 - 455-1573 
r Hi/rn fru^Xr ^Hb 

>UTHWEST LOS ANGELES

rank

^ern Bultough, History/Dept. SFVSC, Northridge * 340-1200 
Richard Dehr, 11$ Muerdago Dr,, Topanga 90290 • 455-2125 . 
Dialogue Book Shop (opposite Valley College) 5552 Fulton, Van Nuys • 78l-$453 
Fred Doty, 21338 Oumetz, Woodland Hi 11s'(United Church of Christ) • 04 6-0820

. . . . SFVSC, Northridge - 34$«12QQ_
Paul Kittlaus, $989 Laurel Canyon, Pacoima (United Church of Christ) • 899-2317 
Tom Lasswell, 12091 Hoyt, Lake View Terrace - 8$9-6O76, 8$I-3S94 CVSC_Campus Minister) 
Rabbi Richard N. Levy, 1300 N, Sepulveda Blvd,, Los Angeles $0049 -476-2861,879-0365 ,
Vince Nubling, 18204 Nordoff, Northridge » 342-9501 (Methodist Campus minister) "
Hugh J. Withams’, 221 S. 6th St., Burbank -845-7459

- < LEGAL ASS 1STANGE
The'Southern California -American Civil Liberties Union is offering local aid to COs. 
Call 626-5156 (213). See,a counselor First, Do not assume you need legal aid until 
you talk with a counselor, ' H\/& '4^/^ ^ ^ /^ &^ /aa / *T/

J.B. Tietz, an attorney in private practice, is one of the country's legal Selective 
Service specialists. He can be reached at 625-1693 (257 5* Spring St,, Los Angeles). -

Hugh Manes, attorney, Hollywood and Vine - 981-0$86. f ff0^/'^’^^’^ ê ^7^/?^^^ ,̂^/'^ ■ 

Annette Hartsfield, Neighborhood Legal Service, 311 '4 6th St., Los Angeles 8$6-52ll.



In her ^any acts

ifleen

presents a dazzling variety of Song. Dance

and costume changes.

• Special Tahitian Hula with audience : o 
ficipation This is always popular wf 
every type of audience

• With her superb timing, her vocal comeav 
rtems captivate all select audiences

• Myleen can perform Latin, Primitive, Spans' 
Exotic and Tahitian routines with ac ^" 
panymg songs in a cute gimmicky vok-

• LATIN • PRIMITIVE

• SPANISH

• HAWAIIAN

• EXOTIC

• TAHITIAN

hevron hotel. SYDNEV
FEDERAL HOTEI

Myleen performs these dances in fabulous costume 
and sings with a delightfully youthful voice

KUALA LUMPUR
HfVRON U°}El 

BOOR ^

rQUFP'i

• A*Tf* NDN^ AV.’ >l'TPA hC i '-,E MAfH A
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 7, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING

P-62

DR 68 521 466

MAEDAS, Dennis (Possible Wit) 6-7-68 11:pm
720 eartlett #1 Renty
Phonev 626-5098

MAESTAS called and stated that he was with KATHIE FULMER at the 

Ambassador when Senator Kennedy was shot. He further stated that 

upon seeing blood KATHIE became hysterical and began approaching 

different people yelling, "Ke's been shot, he's been shot." 

MAESTAS stated’ that he has known KATHIE foe approx one week -since 

she moved into apt with his sister. However, he knows her as 

KATHY.SUNDAYav,MAESTAS describes himself as M/Cauc 20 6-0 165 

blk brn.



•file J 1-1189 

LX interviews ---- ;---------------

PERSON INTERVIEWED :J^ALKIi J\b(^^DATE/TIME 7-10-68/9:3QAM

SEX RACE HAIR EYES HT WT DOB 12-4-48

residence address 356 S. Waldo, Pasadena phone 793-0768

BUSINESS ADDRESS PHONE

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN/WHERETwHY' &'"HOWj

The only time .1 saw Sirhan was in the cafeteria of P.C.C.'about 
6:50 P.K., 6/4/68, He walked up with another person X don*t know. 
He just came to the table, Sirhan was talking about how he came to 
'>© U, S, - by boat or plane & nothing else was said that I remember. 
He was smiling & ;quite normal, I noticed nothing odd about*him at 
all. •

Marof & I came into the cafeteria to have coffee than Sirhan just 
walked over to the table. I left at 7:00 P.M, for class with Anwar. 
I think it was only 10 minutes that 1 talked to Sirhan.

A check with CII and LAPD Intel'Div showed no rec. or File on this 
person.

gw 8-13-68

INVESTIGATORS MAKING INTERVIEW: ,-------------- --- {APPROVED BY:
—^/ck^.., I s/Lt. Pena




